Cascade Chamber Meeting

Minutes July 25, 2018

The meeting was called to order 12:15

Treasurer asked for a vote to pay J & R Septic from the 4th of July - \$201.40 Jack made a motion and Jenni second all in favor Motion passed

Sharon asked for a vote to switch the Chamber telephone to a cell phone for \$84.00 a month. Greta made a motion to approve the switch and Jenni second – no opposed – motion passed

Jack announced the new CEO for Cascade Medical Center – Tom Reinhart - We will invite him to come speak at our Chamber Luncheon as soon as he gets settled in.

Economic Summit is going to be on October the 1st in McCall at North Shore Lodge, the only spaces left are sponsored tables. Please contact Andrew if you want to attend.

The Business Incubator will be held on October 16th at the Cultural Arts Building at 12:30. Anyone interested in learning more about this program are encouraged to attend. Please Contact Andrew if you have questions.

The Leadership Academy is ready to start the 2019 Class on October 17th and 18th at the YMCA Camp at Horse Thief. We have 4 people representing Cascade this year. Thank you to the Rec Center, Arrowhead RV Park, Midas Gold and the Ashley Inn for their sponsorship to this program.

The Hogwild Dinner, dance, and Raffle will be held on October 13th at 6 pm, dinner is at 6:30. Tickets are available from Sharon, Scotty, Jenni at the Lake Front, and Cascade Auto. The admission Price is \$25.00 a ticket all proceeds go to the Cascade Chamber for Thunder Mountain Days. We will be holding the event again this year at the Big Red Barn on Cabarton Road. Thank You Kathy, Karen and Sharon for all your hard work putting this on!

Arena Free Cross will be held at the Valley County Fair Grounds October 13th and 14th. Grounds will open on Saturday Morning at 6:00 AM, Racing starts at 10:00 – Admission is \$10.00 per day, kids 5 and under are free. Sunday the Gates open at 7:00 am and racing starts at 8:00 am. This event is being brought to you by Larry and Carol Mortin Remington's, Fly Racing, WPS, and the Valley County Fair and Rodeo. For more information please call Larry at 208-630-3139 or go online to LMOPROMOTIONS.COM or the facebook page.

It is time for 2019 Chamber Elections, please contact Bobbie Patterson to nominate someone or yourself. The opening positions are President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. Please if you are nominating someone, ask them prior to nominating them.

The Haunted Barns will be open October 26th, October 27th and October 31st from 6:00 PM to 10:00PM. We will start decorating the barns on October 22nd, each night after. If you would like to help us please contact Brian. If you would like to help create the Youth Barn please contact

Sharon at 208-315-3497. We are looking for NON Profits to take tickets each night. The Rec District has asked for the night of the 26th.

Want to learn more about Chocolate on September 28th the Cultural Arts will hold an evening about chocolate. Please contact Shauna Arnold, and enjoy chocolate covered strawberries that evening.

Jack announced that the American Legion Kitchen will be closed for the months of December and January except for limited basis.

The Santa Party will be December 16th from 3:00 to 5:00 pm.

Mike Howe called and cancelled the Perch Assault for this coming Ice Fishing Season, the Hard water Classic and the Idaho Youth Outdoor Tournament are still being discussed. More information as it becomes available.

The Idaho Sled Dog Challenge will hold their first meeting on September 26th at 6:30 pm in McCall at the Idaho First Bank Downstairs.

We have a new business opening up in Cascade, The Fish Bone which makes custom fishing Rods is located at 761 S Hwy 55 at the Birch Glen Motel Business Offices. Welcome Mike Shaak, please stop by and say hello, he will be open on October 1, 2018. Welcome to the Cascade Chamber Mike.

The Rec Center is working on the Find Your Fit Program which will start the 2nd week of October and registration is now open. Please Contact the Rec Center for more information.

The Rec Center is also holding a Youth P.E. Program for the Home Schooling Programs. It will be held on Monday and Wednesdays from 1:30 to 2:30 pm please contact Greta for more information

Cascade after School Program and the Rec Center are working on the After School Program Kindergarten thru 6th Grade from 3:45 to 6:00. They will be working on homework, Tutoring, and other events. Please contact Greta or Cascade School after School Program for more information

For October, November, and December Chamber Meetings we will be at Remington's. Thank You Larry and Carrol. Also a big Thank You to the Lake Front for taking us back in on short notice last quarter.

See everyone on October 9th at 12:00 at Remingtons.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:10 pm

Great meeting everyone, have a great week!

Minutes recorded by Sharon Bixler this week.